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4 'S
Mandy Davis
From: Right Fax
Sent: Thursday, Dacember 29, 2011 4:04 PM
To: Mandy Davis
Subject: Your fax has been successfully sent 1o Division of Corporations at 1-860-817-6383.

Your £ax has been succesefully sent to Division of Corporatione at 1-B50-617-63 B83.

From; Mandy Davis
CLIENT NO: 02141
MATTER NO: D688

Time: 12/29/2011 3:51:07 PM
Sent to 1-850-617-6383 with remote ID "B50-617-6381"

Regult: (0/339;0/0) Successful Send

Page record: 1 - 34
Elapsed time: 12:56 on channel S
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AMENDMENT TO CERT.IF.'ICATE OF AUTBORITY FOR
FOREIGN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Purguant lo (be provisions of §620.1202, Florida Statutes, the undervigned, constituting the former and
current generaf pertners of Recf Club Apartments f Associales, LP., & California hrmh:d partnership (the
“Partncrship"), submits the following:

1. The name of the Partnership as it appesars on the records of the Rorida Department of State 15-Rnef

Club Apartments I Associates, L.P., Lid. Zo =
e} -
2. The jurisdiction of the Pannership’s formution is California, T:;::ﬁ t’_ﬁ'
= -4 (o]
3, The date the Parmership was authorized to transact business in Florida is September 16, 1991, tfj) ;J ™~
’ O
e
4, The name and busioess address of the General Partner is: : ' Mo o,
. M o
. =
SAS Reef Club | Managers, L.L.C., 2 Florida limited liability company g S o
700 West Morse Blvd., Suite 101 s P v
Winter Park, Flarida 32789 om Y

T

5. Attached 15 an original cartificate, no more than 90 days old, cvldmclng the afarementioned
amendment, duly authenticated by the official having custody of records in the jurisdiction under the
law of which the Partnesship is organized.

The undersigned has hereunto executed this Amendment tis& Gy of December, 2011,

CED CAPITAL HOLDINGS i, LTD, a Fiorida fimnited
parmership

‘By:  CED Construction, Inc., a Florida corporauon, its

gencral y
By: .—-\.-.—-—

Brian Spear, Vice President

GENERAL PARTNER:

SAS REFF CLUB | MANAGERS, L.I.C., a Florida lim:md
liahilicy company

By: " Southern Affordable Services, Inc., & Florida non-
profit corporation, its sole member

By

Jay P. Brock, Executive Vice President

Amendment ¢ Oerdffonts of Avchadty - Beaf Ot Apactments 1 Assoctates, LP.
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AMENDMENT TO CERTIFICATE OF AUTHORITY FOR
FOREIGN LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

Pursuant to the provisions of $620.1202, Florida Statuies, the undersigned, constituting the former and

current general partners of Reef Club Apartments 1 Associales, L.P., a Califorpia limited partnmhnp (the
*“Partnership™), submits the following:

1. ThennmcufﬂmParmmPnslta.ppeamonmcrocozdsoﬂhcl’lmdabcpammntofStatemRmf

Club Apartments T Asaociates, L.P., Lid. 3)
i
~ L2
= =
3. The date the Partpership was authorized to transact business in Flenida is September 16, 1991. an"'
: =
4, Thename and business address of the General Parmer ia: '{i—"
=t
SAS Reef Club I Managers, LL.C., a Florida limited Lgbility company l‘_j :,f
T00 West Morse Blvd., Suite 101
Winter Park, Florida 32789 ==
—Irn
S. Auached is an original certificatr, o morc than 90 days oid, evidencing the aforementioRed

amendment, duly authenticated by the official having custody of records in dr,_junsdmon under the
law ol which the Partmership is organized.

2. The jurisdiction of the Partnership’s formation is California.
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The undersigned has hereunto executed this A mendment thisa day of December, 2011,

RAL PA R:

CED CAFITAL HOLDINGS 1, LTD,, a Flotida Limited

partnership

By: CED Construction, Inc., a Florida corporation, its
general partner
By

Brian Spear, Vice President

GENERAL PARTNER:
SAS REEF CLIUB 1 MANAGERS, LL.C., o Florida Yimited
Babilicy company
By: Southem Affordable Serviees, Inc., a Florida non-
profit 30m, its zole member
Jay P. Execotive Vice President

Amendment 10 Cactiftests of Authoddty — Reef Club Apertments [ Aasociates, LP.
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